

# Curriculum Vitae

## Personal Details

Surname	Chrysochou
Name	Theopoula (Polina)
Date of Birth	30/08/1983
Address	Flat 205 Craig Tower, 1 Aqua Vista Square, London, E3 4EF, United Kingdom
Phone numbers	0044(0)7984678908/0044(0)2077199472 00306979794142
e - mail	<a href="mailto:chr.polina@gmail.com">chr.polina@gmail.com</a> <a href="mailto:theopoula.chrysochou@student.anglia.ac.uk">theopoula.chrysochou@student.anglia.ac.uk</a>

## Studies

2013	<p>Full time PhD Scholarship in the Faculty of Health, Social Care and Education, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom</p> <p><b>Supervisors:</b></p> <p>Dave Hill, Research Professor of Education in the Faculty of Health, Social Care and Education, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom</p> <p>Alpesh Maisuria, Senior Lecturer in the Faculty of Health, Social Care and Education, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom</p> <p>Constantine Skordoulis, Professor of Philosophy of sciences and Physics in the Faculty of Primary Education, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Greece</p>
------	--

2012	Visiting scholar in the Letters and Language of Philosophy Department, Université de Nantes (ERASMUS Programme)
2010- 2012	<p>Master of Education (M.Ed.) in «Natural sciences in Education», Faculty of Primary Education, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens. Grade <i>Excellent</i></p> <p>Master thesis titled «<b>The Effect of the Economic Crisis on the Professional Lives of Primary School Teachers</b>»</p> <p><b>Supervisor:</b> Constantine Skordoulis, Professor of Philosophy of sciences and Physics in the Faculty of Primary Education, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Greece</p>
2009	Diploma of Physics, Faculty of Physics, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki. Grade <i>Good</i>

### Teaching experience

9/12/2013- 11/12/2013	Three-days <b>Learning and Teaching in Practice</b> session, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
4/3/2013	Sessions on the « <b>Difference between sex and gender and the socially constructed nature of gender role</b> » as part of the module 'An Introduction to Critical Engagement with Equality and Identity in Education' (CRIQ), Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
2010-2012	Auxiliary teaching of third year students of the Faculty of Primary Education of National and Kapodistrian University of Athens in the Science, Technology and Environment Laboratory - a laboratory approach course

2011-2012	Supervision and assessment of fourth year students, of the Faculty of Primary Education of National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, undertaking professional practice preparation courses
2004-2012	Middle and High school math, chemistry and physics Tutoring Primary school Tutoring College Tutoring French and English Tutoring
2004	Auxiliary teaching, in the context of practice, of third year students of the 1st High School of Kalamaria of Thessaloniki in the Physics course

## Languages

Greek	Native speaker
English	Certificates of <u>Cambridge Proficiency</u> and <u>Michigan Proficiency</u>
French	Certificates of <u>D.A.L.F. (B1-B2-B3-B4)</u> and <u>D.E.L.F. (A1 - A6)</u>

## Projects - Scientific & Organizing Committees

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Co-convenor (with Prof. Dave Hill) of Joint Research Seminars: Critical Education and Justice (CEJ) and Early Childhood Research Group (ECRG) (with Dr Paulette Luff), Faculty of Health, Social Care and Education, Department of Education of Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom, Autumn Term 2013, Spring and Summer Term 2014</li> </ul>
---

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Member of the 2nd International Conference on «Critical Education» with international participation, Organizing Committee, Faculty of Primary Education of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Athens, 10-14/7/2012</li> </ul>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Member of the 7th PanHellenic Conference «History and Philosophy of Science in Teaching Physical Sciences » of the Hellenic History, Philosophy and Didactics of Natural Sciences Society, Institute of Neohellenic Research/National Greek, Athens, 1 -3/11/2012</li> </ul>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Member of the 1st International Conference on «Critical Education» Faculty of Primary Education of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Athens, 12-16/7/ 2011</li> </ul>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Member of a collaborative Research Project on the «Effects of the Economic crisis in Greece», Panteion University's Centre for Social Morphology and Social Policy (KEKMOKOP), Athens, November 2011-December 2012. Seminar cycles</li> </ul>

## Conference papers- Presentations

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <i>Doctoral/conference papers presentations</i></li> <li>• as co-convenor (with Prof. Dave Hill) and participant in Joint Research Seminars: Critical Education and Justice (CEJ) and Early Childhood Research Group (ECRG) (with Dr Paulette Luff), Faculty of Health, Social Care and Education, Department of Education of Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom, Autumn Term 2013, Spring and Summer Term 2014</li> </ul>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <i>Engels and the Debate on Women's Oppression</i></li> <li>• 24th International Congress of History of Science, Technology and Medicine, Manchester, United Kingdom, 21-28 July 2013</li> </ul>

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <i>Les sciences chez la première université grecque: l'intégration et la gestion de l'influence européenne</i></li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Europe and Sciences Modernes 2, Histoire d' un Engendrement Mutual Colloquium, Nantes, France, 21-22 February 2013</li> </ul>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <i>The Effect of the Economic Crisis on the Professional Lives of Primary School Teachers</i></li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 2nd International Conference on «Critical Education» Athens, Greece, 10-14 July 2012</li> </ul>

## **Research Training/Workshops**

21/12/2014	Designing your Research poster, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
20/12/2013	Learning and Teaching in Practice, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
19/12/3013	Learning and Teaching in Practice, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
18/12/2013	Learning and Teaching in Practice, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
16/11/2013	Becoming a Digital Academic, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
9/10/3013	Ethics Briefing, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
27/6/2013	Data Collection and Qualitative Analysis 1 & 2, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
26/6/2013	Qualitative Methods 3 & 4, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
25/6/2013	Qualitative Methods 1 & 2, Anglia Ruskin University,

	Chelmsford, United Kingdom
24/6/2013	Reading Research Critically, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
6/6/2013	NVivo Training, Anglia Ruskin University, Cambridge, United Kingdom
17/5/2013	SPSS, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
16/5/2013	Ethics, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
16/5/2013	Project Management, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
16/5/2013	Researcher Development Framework (RDF) Briefing, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
16/5/2013	Refworks, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
15/5/2013	Academic Writing, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
8/5/2013	PhD/MD- Induction, Anglia Ruskin University, Cambridge, United Kingdom
13/5/2013	Professional Doctorate in Health and Social Care, Anglia Ruskin University, United Kingdom
16/4/2013	Teaching Assistant in creative writing workshop as part of the module 'Preparation for Educational Research', Anglia Ruskin University, United Kingdom
19/3/2013	Teaching Assistant in creative writing workshop as part of the module 'Preparation for Educational Research', Anglia Ruskin University, United Kingdom
18/3/2013	Quantitative Methods 1 & 2, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom

12/3/2013	Teaching Assistant in creative writing workshop as part of the module 'Preparation for Educational Research', Anglia Ruskin University, United Kingdom
8/3/2013	Presentation skills, Anglia Ruskin University, Cambridge, United Kingdom
5/3/2013	Planning your career, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom
4/2/2013	Introduction to postgraduate research, Anglia Ruskin University, Chelmsford, United Kingdom

## Online Courses

●	Intellectual Properties (IP) in the Research Context, Epigeum Online Research Skills Training, Anglia Ruskin University. Program Certificate
●	Research Methods in Literature Review, Epigeum Online Research Skills Training, Anglia Ruskin University. Program Certificate
●	Getting Published- Sciences, Epigeum Online Research Skills Training, Anglia Ruskin University. Program Certificate
●	Research Ethics 1 & 2 (Good Research Practice, Working with Human Subjects), Epigeum Online Research Skills Training, Anglia Ruskin University. Program Certificate
●	Managing your Research Supervisor or Principal Investigator, Epigeum Online Research Skills Training, Anglia Ruskin University. Program Certificate

## Research interests

●	Critical education
---	--------------------

●	History and philosophy of science
●	The use of history of science in science education
●	Cultural studies of science education
●	Socioscientific issues
●	Scientific literacy
●	Teaching practices in science education
●	Educational theory